
From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Interview Aids

Since I was the project manager for the previous Flint loans, I've been keeping an eye on the news reports myself. I asked Rowe if they plan on submitting a project plan this May but haven't heard answer from them. Do you know whether Flint is trying to put together a project plan? If so, with it being such a political project, it would be good for me and you to get a copy of the draft project plan, which would ideally be available this month.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Interview Aids

Kurt,

Good luck on the interview, sorry I didn't get back with you...wasn't ignoringjust been totally swamped with the Flint situation.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 8:04 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Subject: Interview Aids

Hi Mike,

I wanted to let you know that Bethel pointed me to the OTU short courses booklets, which I'm now diving into. They will be a great help and will more than fill up my time between now and next week, so I'm all set for reading materials and you can therefore disregard my email from last week.

Kurt Swendsen
DEQ - Revolving Loan Section
(517) 284-5418

From: Jeff Markstrom <JMarkstrom@rowepsc.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 12:44 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint 24" Water Main Phase 1

Ok. I'll contact Duffy and discuss

On Feb 5, 2015, at 12:42 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jeff,

Meeting went well....the city appeared interested in re-visiting the sizing issue on the west transmission loop. With the hydraulic model essentially complete, it shouldn't take too long to verify proper main size.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Jeff Markstrom [<mailto:JMarkstrom@rowepsc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 12:39 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint 24" Water Main Phase 1

Sorry. I meant to send it to Duffy at Flint but accidentally hit reply and send instead of forward.

How did the meeting go with the city yesterday

On Feb 5, 2015, at 12:36 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jeff,

You sent me a reply yesterday; however, there was no text or attachments in the reply....perhaps it was a un-intended blank message....

Michael Prysby, P.E.